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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 10:26 AM

To: '‘Winnie Chua’; SUR

Subject: RE: MV for SLB3487C DOA: 31/01/2019 Our ref: M584130

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SLB 3487G is $86K-$87K(Estimated) as at Jan 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 5:05 PM
Subject: MV for SLB3487C DOA: 31/01/2019 Our ref: M584130

Dear all,
Please let us have the mv soonest. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building,

Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
= 6 &)

O

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of BViELRTUE INSURANCE GROUP
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 13 Feb 2019
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Singapore NRIC
7120G

(M81&)

SLB3487G

No

14 Feb 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

PASSAT B8 1.8 TFSI AT SR NAV 17W 3G24JZ
Black

2016

CJ5143206
WVWZZZ3CZGE161317
132.0kW (177 bhp)
$31,415,00

01 Apr 2016

01Apr2016

0

$30,981.00

Yes
31 Mar 2026
$23,235.00

31 Mar 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$50,089.00

$35,708.00

$58,943.00
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Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Volkswagen, Passat, passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat 2.0A TSI $113,000 $12,850 fyr 12-May-2016 1,984 cc 26,000 km Luxury Available
Exclusiveline

Loan Interest From 1.98%! 1 Owner Only, Low Mileage Done, One More Free Servicing At Volkswagen, Under Agent Warranty Till May 2019, Almost
$60k Savings From New! New Road Tax, Expensive Paint Sealant...

: e t nager e
Posted: 28-Jan-2019 Taqs: 2016 Volifswagm_.n F_‘a:ssaj, 2016 voi%csv agen passat, Volkswagen Passat, volkswagen passat,
Volkswagen, Passat, passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat 1.8A TSI 5 N.A 09-Sep-2016 1,798 cc - Luxury SOLD
Highline

1 Owner Agent Unit, Under VW Agent Warranty, Loan Up To 90%, Banks And Inhouse With Attractive Interest, Trade In Available, Call Now Before

It's Gone!

Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Passat, 2016 volkswagen passat, Volkswagen Passat, volkswagen passat,

ROStEdTZSEIARZ019 Volkswaqgen, Passat, passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat 1,8A TSI = N.A 31-Oct-2016 1,798 cc - Luxury SoLD
Comfortline

Up To 100% Loan. 1 Owner. Very Well Maintained By Agent Since Day 1, Car Like New, Under Warranty By Agent, Sleek Qutlook With Spacious
Intericr, View At Our Showrocom And Change Your Expectation On Ho...

SKL Automobile Pte Ltd

Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Passat, 2016 valkswagen passat, Volkswagen Passat, velkswagen passat,

Fosted 525:3an-2013 Volkswagen, Passat, passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat 2,0A TSI . N.A 26-Aug-2016 1,984 cc - Luxury SOLD
R-Line

Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd

X Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Passat, 2016 volkswagen passat, Volkswagen Passat, volkswagen passat,
Fosted:1 g0an=2019 Volkswagen, Passat, passat, Used Volkswagen

Save up to 25% on petrol
Compare the latest petrol discount credit cards on sgCarMart, Enjoy discounts as high as 25% on your petrol bills.

Find out more!

Volkswagen Passat 2,0A TSI $105,000 $12,150 fyr 26-Feb-2016 1,984 cc 28,395 km Luxury Availahle

Come Check Out This Luxurious And Spacious Passat 2.0A. Very With A Super Low Mileage, It Is Just As Good As A Brand New Car! Owner Is Super
Careful With Taking Care Of The Car, And It Is In Mint Cond...

Posted: 17-13n-2019 Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Passat, 2016 volkswagen passat, Volkswagen Passat, volkswagen passat,
; e Volkswagen, Passat, passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat 2,0A TSI & N.A 15-Dec-2016 1,984 cc - Luxury SOLD

Comes With Agent Warranty Till Dec 2019! Latest 8th Generation Passat Luxury Sedan Equipped With A 2L TSI Engine Ensuring You A Powerful Drive
Yet Returning Excellent Fuel Efficiency! Spacious Cabin F...

Select By Performance Premium Selection

Tags: 2018 Volkswagen Passat, 2016 volkswagen passat, Volkswagen Passat, volkswagen passat,

Pasted: 12:9an-2019 Volkswagen, Passat, passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat 1.8A TSI $94,800 $10,380 fyr 21-Nov-2016 1,798 cc 40,000 km Luxury Available
Super Well Priced, Still Negotiable, 1 Owner Agent Unit, Worry Free Buy Cos Of Agent Warranty, Why Pay So Much For Brand New When You Can Get
It Here. Perfect Use For Sales, Family Or Any Lifestyle. V...
Prem Roy Motaoring
. l'ags: 2016 Volkswagen Passat, 2016 volkswagen passat, Volkswagen Passat, volkswagen passat,
Posted: DG-Jan-2019 Volkswagen, Passat, passat, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Passat Variant $122,800 $13,180 fyr 21-Sep-2016 1,984 cc 43,000 km Stationwagon Available
2.0A TSI R-Line
Luxury Estate With Ample Booth Space, Agent Maintained, Accident-Free, Low Mileage, Owner Upgrading, Under Consignment, Please Call For Viewing
Appointment, All Reasonable Offer Will Be Considered,
R = Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Passat, 2016 volkswagen passat, Volkswagen Passat, volkswagen passat,
Fostedrabboedln Volkswagen, Passat, passat, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Passat 1,8A TSI & N.A 01-Mar-2016 1,798 cc - Luxury SOLD

Comfortline

1 Owner, Agent Warranty! Immaculate Condition! Sporty Silver Exterior And Black Interior! Premium Owned 110 Points Check. Flexible Financing
Package And Trade In. Please SMS Or Call Mabile For Viewing...

Premium Automobiles

Tags: 2016 Volkswagen Passat, 2016 volkswagen passat, Volkswagen Passat, volkswagen passat,

Pstedls 23:Dec- D018 Volkswagen, Passat, passat, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Passat 1.8A TSI - N.A 14-Jan-2016 1,798 cc - Luxury
Highline

By ST
erest Rate. Maintained And Warranty By Volkswagen Valid Till 13 January 2019, Balloon Scheme, In House Financing Options Available. Buy

https://iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Passat&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2016&MOD=Volkswagen
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